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From: Bord

Sent: Wednesday 28 August 2024 15:38

To: Appeals2

Subject: FW: Tll submission ABP-319970-24_Mark Rochford

Attachments: Substitute Consent - Agricultural development Forest lower, Mountmellick, Lacis

ABP-319970-24_TI! ref. T1124-128477_issued 28.08.2024.pdf

From: Landuse Planning <LandUsePlanning@tii.ie>
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2024 3:34 PM

To: Bord <bord@pleanala.ie>

Subject: Tl submission ABP-319970-24_Mark Rochford

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find attached a copy of TIl's observation on the above application.
Please acknowledge receipt of this submissicn.

Acknowledgements can be forwarded to landuseplanning@tii.ie.
Regards,

Cliona Ryan

Land Use Planner

Transport Infrastructure ireland

Phone: +353 (0)1 646 0000

Land Use Planning Email: landuseplanning @tii.ie
Address: Parkgate Business Centre, Parkgate Place, Parkgate Street, Dublin 8, Ireland, DO8 DK10

(5] infoatiiie +353 (0)1 646 3600

In accordance with Tll's Right to Disconnect policy, if you are receiving this email outside of normal
working hours, | do not expect a response or action outside of your own working hours unless it is
clearly noted as requiring urgent attention.

De réir pholasai BIE An Ceart gan a bheith Ceangailte, m4 ta an riomhphost seo 4 fhail agat lasmuigh
de na gnathuaireanta oibre, nilim ag suil le freagra na le gniomh uait lasmuigh de do ghnathuaireanta
oibre féin mura bhfuil sé raite go soiléir go bhfuil ga& gniomhii go prainneach.




Tl processes personal data provided to it in accordance with its Data Protection Notice available at
hitps://www.tii.iefabout/about-tii/Data-Protection/

(
Préisealann BIE sonrai pearsanta a sholathraitear dé i gcomhréir lena Fhégra ar Chosaint Sonrai ata
ar fail ag https://www.tii.ie/about/about-tii/Data-Protection/?set-lang=ga

TIl E-mail system: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for
the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this emailin error
then please notify postmaster@tii.ie and delete the original including attachments.

Céras r-phoist BIE: T4 an riomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid a tharchuirtear leis faoi riin agus
beartaithe lena n-Gsaid ag an duine aonair né ag an eintiteas a bhfuil siad dirithe chuige/chuici
amhain. Mas rud é go bhfuair td an riomhphost seo tri bhotun, cuir sin in (il do postmaster@tii.ie, le
do thoil, agus scrios an riomhphost bunaidh agus aon cheangaltain.
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Bonneagar lompsir Eireann

An Bord Pleandla

64 Marlborough Street
Dublin 1

Email submission: bord@pleanala.ie
DatalDate 28 August 2024 Ar dTag|Our Ref. T1124-128477 Do dTag|Your Ref. SU11.319970

RE: Application for Substitute Consent under Section 177E for agricultural development at Forest Lower,
Mountmellick, Co. Laois.

Dear Sir / Madam,

Transport Infrastructure Ireland (TII} acknowledges receipt of referral of the above substitute consent proposal by letter
dated 21° August 2024.

In the case of this planning application, Transport Infrastructure |reland requests that An Brod Pleanala has regard
to the provisions of official national road policy set out in the DoECLG Spatial Planning and National Roads
Guidelines for Planning Authorities and relevant Tl Publications.

Please acknowledge receipt of this submission in accordance with the provisions of the Planning and Development
Regulations, 2001 as amended.

Yours faithfully,

on behalf of
Land Use Planning Unit

*Note: In accordance with the provisions of section 13 of the Rouds Act 2015, Transport Infrastructure Ireland (Ti) Is the o perational name of the National Roads Authority
with effect from I August 2015,
All planning applcaticn referral documentation, Including applications, submission acknowledgients, further information notifica tions and decisions should be notified
electronically to TH ot landuseplanning@til.ie. TH would appreciate your Authority’s assistance on this matter.

Préisedlann BIE sonral pearsanta a sholithraltear dé | geomhngir lena Fhogra ar Chosaint Sonrai ata ar fail ag www tiiie,
TIl processes personal data in accordance with its Data Protection Notce available at www.tii.is,

Bonneagar lompalr Eireann Transport Infrastructure Jreland
lonad Gnd Gheata na Pairce Parkgate Business Centrg 'i infodi.le www tii.ie ‘ +353 [O)1 846 3650 +353 ()1 B46 3601
Sréic Gheala ra Pairce Parkgate Street

Baile Atha Cliath 8 Dublin 8
Eire, D08 DK10 Ireland, DOA DK10




